Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting June 14th , 2023 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 6:00 p.m.

June 14th,2023, 2023 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00. Present: Michael Raddatz, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from May 10th, 2023 were read by Caroline Gemoll. My Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Balances are Checking 114,257.53, Deposits 112821.00 and Expenses 101,210.20.

Valorie stated that we did not get interest and called the bank and we needed a minimum balance to get the interest. Requested to make the fire truck payment at the June meeting so the balance would qualify for a money market plus account that will gain more interest, Valorie wants a motion to approve changing the current Summit account to a money market account to gain more interest with our balance for the fire truck fund. Motion to approve by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Highway Bids - There were two bids one from

- 1. Tri County paving \$52.25 per ton for 550 tons. \$28.737.00
- 2. Northeast Asphalt Marquette Plant \$53.40 per ton for total \$ 29,370
- 3. Northeast Asphalt Ripon Plant for 550 ton \$51.20 per ton entire season \$ 28,160.00

Motion from Tom Breiling to accept bid from Tri County Paving, 2nd by Mike Raddatz passed.

Mike will contact Tri County on acceptance and inform Northeast Asphalt that we will not be accepting their bid.

A Vertical Bridge representative was at the meeting and explained the Verison is the carrier that is doing this. He stated that they are going to try to meet all the requirements that Marquette County is requesting. Motion from Tom Breiling to allow Vertical Bridge to build a cell tower, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed. Final say will be from the County.

Ordinance for Dogs, Tom Breiling looked into but did not have much success. Went to the Town of Montello, but the City of Montello could not get any answers. Tom stated that we should just draft a similar ordinance for Mecan. Tom stated that the ordinance is hard to read, and will be brought to the attorney to review and draft.

Town Hall mowing, bids were put in the paper and there was none received. Mike stated that he would do it for the \$80/mth but will contact Gary Wagner to see if he is still interested in the bid he submitted in May.

Liquor Licenses- Caroline presented a board list of licenses to be approved.

Good Old Days, Rusty's White Lake LLC, Log Cabin Resort LLC, Mecan River Lodge, and Lake Arrowhead Campground. Gave list of all bartenders licenses, and there is one Cigarette license to Rusty's White Lake LLC. Motion to approve all licenses by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Princeton Fire Meeting Mike asked if the town pays for all the inspections, advised yes that the town pays \$12.00 per inspection. Mike stated that the fire meeting went well and kept all the same officers. Stated that Earnie is cleared to be back to work.

Richard Bednarek - was supposed to be here for a culvert that was put in incorrectly but was not in attendance.

Zoning- Permits Eagle Road Alice Schoebel Caroline sent an invoice for a building permit. Tina Henke building permit Caroline stated that she received payment for this permit.

Board Supervisor- resignation the board will need to appoint a new supervisor by the clerk and board. Discussion that Brandon may even be out of the country or different time zone and continuing to try to do the job while not her is not beneficial for the town.

Website - Mike stated that neither website is working and wanted to have another vendor for websites. Caroline stated that she can get into the site but it is showing that website not there. Caroline thinks too early and does not need to have yet another site.

Correspondence:

Mike received a golf cart permit. WTA Classes for October in the Wisconsin Dells. Caroline stated that if there is election training may attend.

Voucher - Check number 5343- 5349 vouchers read by Michael Raddatz. Motion to approve checks voucher 5343-5349 by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting will be on July 11th at 6:30 p.m. Meeting adjourned 7:40 p.m.